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Veron Chen sLKI{Autn! :

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 3:46 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), Norsipah *
Subject: RE: PENDING FIMALISE EA 2318BH-DOA: 23/1/2019

Dear Veron,

Car not yet repair.
Best Regards,
Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-54694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: lawrenceteg@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 26 February 2019 15:33

To: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>; Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>
Subject: PENDING FINALISE EA 2318H-DOA: 23/1/2019

Dear Sipah/Lawrence,
Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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PARFICOE Rebale Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility;

PARF Eligibility Expirv Data:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
0111D

EAZ318G

No

13 Feb 2019

NISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
White

2015

HRAZ211B173A
SINFEAJ11U13145974
B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
$19,382.00

27 Mar 2015

27 Mar 2015

0

$%.38200

Yes
246 Mar 2025
£7.034.00

26 Mar 2025

A - Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$57.199.00

$34,995.00

$42,031.00
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Pang Ching Hoo Vahicla No. : EA2318G
Period of Insurance : 27 Mar 2018 To 26 Mar 2018 Policy No, : 2100407003-03
Engine No. HRAZ11B173A Endorsemant No.
Chassis No. : SJMNFEAJ1T1U1314874 lzsued Date : DG Mar 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model NISSAN QASHOA! 1.2 DIG-TURBO
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,187.00 CC Sum Insured - Markel Value First Year ol Registration - 2015
Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car - No Insuring with COE/PARF ~ Yas

Parson or Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive”
ai The Poscytunds
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Age Condition All Age Conditian |
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IMPORTANT NOTES

| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD
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TAN CHOMG CREDIT PTE LTD - TGL

311 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TAM CHONG MOTOR CENTRE

SINGAPDIRE 585627 ANSPAOTOR AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
AT
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Undareriten by ANG Asia Pacific insurance P, Lig
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YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES N THE FOLLOWING MS!ES!

. EFFECTIVE DATE
355 28 Motorcycies s« 200 co 1]
Class 3 Motor ears with undaden wei weight = e 1000Mg with =« 7 |#E:::ﬁ
PAESONQOTY, BEC|Lnive of driver; ard athes motor
virhicies with unladen waight =< =< 2500kg

'Wuﬂlm No:S2580111
- il

BERDUBL I OF SINGAPORE
\GENTITY caRD NO. S2560111D

BLmie

PANG CHING HOO

# @ W
v;:‘mE.SE

D Dmiw of Bath ol FARO0L

D4-06-1863 M

Cauntry/Miaes of Dirf
MALAYSIA

sWrassy

IR

wc we 525601110

Dt & e
D5-07-20v8

APT BLK 1 JURONG EAST STREET 21
#03-103

SINGAPORE 800201
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SUBMITTED BY. Nomipah Birts Buang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repori comectly the details of the accident in spead up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

3. Informaton provided mus! be as truthful and scourate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material (acts may aliow insursncs companias 1o

repudiate policy Rability

4. The saue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission ol policy lability on the part of [he insurance companies
5. Any faise reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation

6 This report will be forwmrded by the insurers of the GIA Riecords Managemen! Cenire established by ihe General Insurance Assocalon of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thai copies of Ihis report will, for & fee. be mada avaiiable upon application by Interesied parties
I. By the ledgermant of this repor to the nsurers, you herety consent 1a the archiving of this report at the cenire snd © copies of ihe epon being made avalabie

oforenad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Dale Of Accident

Exact Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

23/01/2019 13:28

23/01/2019 DB:30

MARINA BAY FINANCIAL CENTRE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altemative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy
for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name ol Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Drate Of Dnwving Pass

Driving Experience

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

EA2318G

PANG CHING HOO

52560111D
PANGCHINGHOO@ICLOUD.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90096086
QOFFICE-S0096086

NISSAN
QASHOAI-1.2 DIG-T (J11) (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100407003-03

PANG CHING HOO
525601110

04/06/1963

INDOOR

19/03/1586

32 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90096086

OFFICE-S0096086
PANGCHINGHOO@ICLOUD.COM

Paae 1l 0



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
It No. Relatonship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidenl
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Numbar of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the acciden!

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other malenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers [Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please siate which Police Station
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER ATTACH
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmant?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

201 JURDNG EAST ST 21
#03-103

600201
ND
OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2

NO

YES

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SHD207SE
PRIME WHITE TAXI TOYOTA VELLFIRE

TAXI

Page 2ol 9



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE Vehicle No:

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to |E] Icy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.
orting ma [; f

6. Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repart being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA®) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal datafpersonal infarmation set out in this [form] and any other persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police), for the purpose(s]
of :

(i} processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(il investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

(d) my Persanal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims histary far the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) teall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating. contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court orders,

— N\
\ ]
'Luliqhulder'i- Signature Driver's Signature Hthr: Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (il driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No



SKETCH PLAN

N ] St
1 17 50 I G| ! o
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT My Vehicle No (A): A =y
Accident Location:. "™MB®FC TTeower 5 o by
Accident Date: 23 Jan 2019 Time: 51 .am / pm
-Brief Details Of Accident -
-:'L | (| r:ll-a.. -,l = [= L Y *
| L 2 Fepi i | ' —Tr e
el b b L, et oy i l
- | =11 I i I| _I. -~ L ] \__
™ A 1l ! L A
| Ay \ ! ' f
l,. 1
% i i i Ml L ll L-, I |
| M $ T, i Mgt
\ 1 | = [ & | La
= s INon
I | | ) 1 1™ f Y
- 0Ot herTr Ve hicle I nvoolwe Details
(B)|veh No S ™ Hp Pax  Driver Name
(C}l Veh No Hp Pax.  Driver Name:
DECLARATION

I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect
- . .4'(
| f 1 —‘qj \IJL
T I‘I
Renuni.ng_f: e Personnel’s Signature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.

Driver's Signature
[If driver is not the policyhalder)

Date & Time

Policyhalder's Signature
Date & Time:




TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BURIT TIMAH ROAD
EINGAPORE SHBRZD

¥11,

EETIHATE
WOREEHOF
CONTACT WO

ACCIDENT FBOOY KEPAIRS

BUEIT TIMAH

4654001

Mg/ IC/LANSGOTS/201Y S
01-FEB-2013%

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL

NTUC IMCOME IMSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

T3 BRAS BABAR ROAD #05-01
FTUC TRADE UNIGON MOUEE

Gl1E9336)

TEL 1 65947060
FAX & 6131504

ATTHIMOTOR CLAIM HAMAGER

TYFE OF CLAIW
POLICT MO
VENICLE WO
HOOEL CODE
HODEL/YERR
ERGIHE B0
CHASSIS MO
MILEAGE

OATE IN
LIABILITY
EXCESE CLAUBE
ESTIMATE BY
RCCIDENT DATE

- - om = =

- om m = W o=

;"?Di “

-

© DIRECT SETTLEMENT

KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

H/P : 94568832

PANG CHINE WDD
HLE 301 JUMONG EAST 5T 21
#03-103
S1600351)
$005408E

DIRECT SETTLEMEWT / THIKD PARTY CLAIM
TP-EHD20TSE
EAZI1EG
FRLANBET L 1 UDA—A—
BISEAN QARNQAT 1.2
HEAZ11ELTEA
SINFEATLIUINLIAST4
]

Gl/GISI0L

0.00

0.90
LAWRERCE
13/01/201%

EMAIL : lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

FAX : 64697472

CAR A:PﬁstHOP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP



TAN CHOMG MOTOR BALES BTE. 17O, br P |
BUKTT TIHAH W/GHOP rjlw, '/'I ft r.J

BERVICE DEPARTHENT II".‘/“.' r'll |
| #=
ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES TOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH Mo EAZN18Q 0 Aee @A
e y J
ESTIMATED EURVETGR'E
E/ND JOB CODE  MATURE OF Jo& CHARGES EECOMNENDATION
1 RPT PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FORM AFFECTED mo.0n | 0

FANEL BEO/PANEL X 04

1 SEALI APFLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTE & igg.0n W
KEEEAL NECEREANYT ANEA §30/PAMEL i 82

3 ze/onl FEPAIR FRONT BUMPER, BH TRONT DOOR, EH FRONT FENDER [ 11T U 10 7’
F'L
AND REWEW DAMAGED FAATS

4 zeron: 5/PAINT FRONT BUMFEN,RH TRONT DOGR AND RH FRONT 1080.00 ?S 0/ »
FENTER B

TOGTAL LAROUR CHARGES 1140.00



TAN CHOWG MOTOR BALER FTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAK W/gHOF
BERVICE DEPARTMENT

MATENIAL LIET PON ACCIOENT VEMICLE AEGH WO EA3Y18G

DAMAGED #AFTE & PRICES

5/80 PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS WOMBER KETT LIST  B/METT RMEMANES
“-; suwnares HEL wEy - 109,00
2 saxT-apm sioe,mm reowr o~ LG $3222-4EADA 20.96
) rENOER-OVER, PR Rt Anc o~ | 1 £3810-4ZA0A 481,08
sUB TOTAL 56390 5.8 100.00
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.084, LIST-30.00%, E/NETT-.00M 100.78 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 0332 8.00  100.00
OVERALL TOTAL s03.12

LEGEND) HEMARKS| OF | = APPROVED, BEMARES| ¥ ) = BOT APPROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES FTE. LTD.
BUEIT TIMAH W/SHOP
BERVICE DEPARTMENT

EUMMANY OF ESTIHATE POR VEHICLE REGH MO EAIILIEG

TOTAL LABOUR CHABRGES 214000
TOTAL EPARE PANTE CHARGES 50).13
GRAKD TOTAL 1643.12 ~

* All cherges dol not include GST.
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TAN CHONG WOTOR SALES FTE. LTD.
#11, DUKIT TIHAH ROAD
SINOAPORE SB962)

FIBALITED t ACCIDENT/DOGY REFAIRE
WORESHOP o DUEIT TIWAR

CONTACT WO o AES409]

BEFERENCE o ING/IC/LAN/RDOTS/ 201D
DATE 1 01-FEB-20LY

WIUC INCOME IHGURAKCE CO-OFERATIVE LIMITED
71 DRAG DABAN ROAD 95-01

FTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE

1109554)

TEL 1 #5347060

FAX « #3381304

ATTRIWOTOR CLAIM MARNAOLN

OWHER'E MAME i PAND CHING HDO

ADGRESS i BLK 301 JURONG EANT BT 11
#03-103
Bi600301)
TELEPHOME WO 0 YOOSE0EE
SYPE OF CLAIM 1 DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIND PARTY CLAIM :.:r't
roLicy Mo i TP-IND20TSE £ Lo
VEHICLE WO i« EAZ118G - —~
MOOEL COOE i FRLARBEILLCEA—R— _1\\.{-\
MODELSYERR | MIRSAN QABNQAT 1.3 = ﬂ
EHGINE MO i HEAZIINITIA -
CHABEIS HO | BINFEAZIIULALANTA
HILEAGE i 1k
BATE IN 1 0170272019
LIABILITY ' n.08
EXCERE CLAUEE 4 0.00
ENTIMATE BY i LAMBENCE

ACCIDEWT DATE @ 23/00/701%



TAM CHOWG MWOTON BALEE PTE. LID,
BUKIT TIMAH W/BROP
BERVICE DEFARTHENT

LARCUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE HEGH WO EAZ119G

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
E/MO JOS CODE  HATURE QF JOD CHARGES RECOMMEMDAT 10N

1 mrl FCRPORM BUST FROOFING & TRAEATHENT FON AFFECTED 140.00 130.00
PANEL $80/PANEZ X 04

2 BEALI APPLY BEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PAMEL JOINTE & 100.00 =00
RESEAL WECEEEARY ANEA #50/FANEL X 02

3 Ez/o0l REPAIR FHONT BUMPEN, RN FRONT DOOR,RH FRONT FERDER eoo. oo 430.00
AND RENEN DAMAGED FARTE

4 zzjond S/PAINT FRONT BUMFER,RE FRONT DOOR AND EH TRONWT 10040.00 7530.00
FENDER
TOTAL LABOUR CHARQER 2140.00 12%0.00

—————

=———



TAN CHONG MOTON BALES FTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/BHOF
EERVICE DEPARTHEHT

HATERIAL LIST FOM ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO EAIILNG

DAMAGED PARTE & FRICES

/M0 FARTE DESCRIPTION PARTE NUMAER WETT LIET A/NETT REMARES
"_.; EUNDRIES 1] 0.00 O
3 BRET-DPR SIDE KN FRONT £3222-4EADA 0,90 -]
1 FENDER-OVER,FR Bl ARC §3010-4EADA 483.00 -]
BUN TOTAL ‘"-;:;; G.08 20.00
LEES DISCOUNT (METT-20.008, LIET-10.008, B/NETT-.00M) 1608.79 G.00 .00
GRAND TUTAL =5y 403.12 8.00 8.00
OVERALL TOTAL 423.13

LEGEND: EENARKE| OX ) = AFPROVED, REMANKE| X | = WOT APPROVED
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TAN CHONG MOTON BALES PTE. LID.
#11, BUKIT TIMANH ROAD
BINGAPORE 205613

PUMMARY OF OVERALL CHANDES FON VERICLE REGN MO EAJ)1EOD

NETT ITEN 503.90
LESS 20.00W) =100.70
NETT AMODUNT 403,13
LIET ITEN o.00
LESS 20.00W) 0.00
LIST NHDUNT B.00
SFECIAL BETT ITEM 10.00
LEES ,00W) 0.00
SPECIAL METT AMOUNT 10.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1150.00
TOTAL EPARE PARTH CHARGER 23.13
TOTAL CHARGES 1713.23
ADD 7 W GET 11%.52

——

GRAND TOTAL 183304

e ————




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 2:47 PM

To: ‘Norsipah’

Cc: Lawrence Teo; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE EA 231BG-DOA: 23/1/2019
Dear Sipah.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Finalize amount $1713.12 before GST (@ 2 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LK¥ Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 2:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE EA 2318G-DOA: 23/1/2019

Hi
Please refer attach for finalization,
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038915
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceten{@tanchong.com>
Sent: 27 March 2019 13:29

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE EA 2318G-DOA: 23/1/2019



Dear Sipah,

Please assist. Vehicle No EA231BG
Dear Veron,

Repair done.

Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622
Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038914 ;; Fax: +65-64697472

Email: lawrenceteg@tanchong.com
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 27 March 2019 12:03
To: Lawrence Teo <lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>; Norsipah ipah nchon >

Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE EA 2318H-DOA: 23/1/2019
Dear Lawrence,

Vehicle repair?

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall isur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lawrence Teo <|lawrenceteo@tanchong.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 3:46 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Norsipah <norsipah hong.com>
Subject: RE: PENDING FINALISE EA 2318H-DOA: 23/1/2019

Dear Veron,

Car not yet repair.

Best Regards,

Lawrence Teo

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road



Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :; DID: +65-67038214 :: Fax: +65-646597472
Email: lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 26 February 2019 15:33

To: Norsipah <narsipah@tanchong.com>; Lawrence Teo <lawr o@tanchong.com>
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

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 201-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapors 408033

TEL: G256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 12980T198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556
ATTN . JARED LIU

Ref CS/ANC19002563/Evdle2

Date:  10-D4-2018

Code: INC

1

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SHD 2075E Veh. Inspected EA 2318G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MIT-1029226-002 Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 12/0272018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN QASHOAI c.c 1197
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. SINFEAJ11U1314574 Colour WHITE
Odometer 14850 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [215/80 R17 FALKEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |21560R17 FALKEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/60 R17 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information I ;
Accident Date 231012018 linspect Date/ Time ~ 12/02/2018 ( 04:15 PM )
Survey held at 213 BUKIT TIMAH
Repairer TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD
Sa. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair ;

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. EA 2318G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uts Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408623
TEL: 62588 2561 FAX: G258 4315
Reg No: 16860T188R GST Reg, No 16-9607188-R

Page No.:1of 1

aty Description of Parts [Our "‘;'}“"" |
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BRKT-BPR SIDE. RH FRONT [N} NECESSARY 20.80 20.80
1|FENDER-OVER, FR RH ARC (N} cuT 483.00 483.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -100.78 -100.78
40312 403.12
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES [SN) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00
100 00 20.00
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOQFING & TREATMENT FOR 24000 12000
AFFECTED PANEL $80/PANEL X D4
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA S50/PANEL X 02
REPAIR FRONT BUMPER, RH FRONT DDOR, RH FRONT BOOD.00 42000
FENDER AND RENEW DAMAGED PARTS
S/PAINT FRONT BUMPER, RH FRONT DOOR AND RH 1,000.00 750.00
FRONT FENDER.
2,140.00 1,200.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,643.12 1,713.12
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 1,713.42|
Report Ref No, CS/INC19002563/Evd3e2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT[RET)
Automotive Assossor BEng|Hons).B.Bus MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

[HBCLASER OF LIAMLITY TO THIRD PARTIEE - This Report & made soiely fod the was snd benefil of the Clism named on the fromd page of s Repodt.




